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Freedom of Information Request: 482022
Following your email dated 18" February 2023 requesting the following:

| would like to know the number of new CSCS cards that were granted each year that the CITB
managed card administration and processing on behalf of CSCS.

If this data does not go back throughout the entire time period during which CITB managed card
administration, | would please like to request this information for each of the years for which there

is remaining data.

The response is as follows:

Total Cards
Year Issued
2003 361846
2004 83827
2005 61295
2006 79042
2007 136112
2008 196055
2009 201344
2010 212018
2011 233590
2012 238679
2013 271731
2014 318592
2015 355389
2016 284851
2017 293465
2018 281541
2019 246600

If you are unhappy with this response, or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of your
request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible and you are
still dissatisfied, then you may apply for an independent internal review by contacting Adrian Beckingham,
Corporate Performance Director, CITB, Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Peterborough, PB2 8TY or email
adrian.beckingham@citb.co.uk.
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If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the Information
Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. Further details of the
role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioners website:
https://ico.org.uk/

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Francis
Information Risk & Data Governance Manager
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